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From: Kimai Huirama

To: Kate Madsen

Cc: Norm Hill; Biance Schoeman; Mark Pelan

Subject: Re: Gleeson Quarries Huntly - Fill Area 5 (Overburden Application)
Date: Thursday, 8 October 2020 3:08:41 PM
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Kia ora Kate and Norm

Thanks for your email. I have talked with our kaumatua and we are happy to tautoko
Waahi Whaanui Trust as the primary mana whenua group involved in the Gleeson
Quarries development (Huntly). Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Nga mihi,
Kimai

On Fri, Oct 2, 2020 at 4:52 PM Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora Kimai,

I understand Norm Hill (cc’d in) has been in contact with you previously in regard to
Gleeson Quarries/Managed Fill and their resource consent applications, and [ am
following up in order to check in regard to this consultation with Tamainupo. Norm has
previously provided a CIA on behalf of Waahi Whaanui Trust, and we have adopted the
recommendations of that CIA into the draft consent conditions.

It may be best (if you are available) for me to come down next week and meet with you
to fill in the gaps. Norm is also arranging a final meeting with representatives of the
Waahi Whaanui Trust, so it may work to meet on the same day, and Norm can attend
also. I have attached a summary of the most urgent application for the quarry — this is
within the Quarry Extraction Overlay Area in the WDP, and is to fill a gully with
overburden (cleanfill from the quarry to expose the rock). I trust you will find it explains
things well, but happy to discuss in person at a time that suits.

I look forward to hearing back. Nga mibhi,

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen

Director — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action



mailto:chair.nuotkw@gmail.com

mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:norm@tehira.co.nz

mailto:biance@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz

mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz



PAUA
PLANNING






Phone: +64 9 4422959

Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately
and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.



tel:%2B64%209%204422959

tel:%2B64%2021%20944583

mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz



